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Mr. Jason C. Odom

ESCA Case Manager

McClellan Development Authority
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Anniston, Alabama 36205

RE: ADEM Review and Concurrence: Corrective Measures Effectiveness Report, September 2019
to March 2020 Monitoring Events Training Area T-6 (Naylor Field), Parcel 183(6) and Cane
Creek Training Area, Parcel 510(7); dated June 9, 2020
Fort McClellan, Calhoun County, Alabama
Facility 1.D. No. AL4210020562

Dear Mr. Odom:

The Alabama Department of Environmental Management (ADEM or the Department) has completed its
review of the McClellan Development Authority’s (MDA) Corrective Measures Effectiveness Report
(CMER), September 2019 to March 2020 Monitoring Events Training Area T-6 (Naylor Field), Parcel
183(6) and Cane Creek Training Area, Parcel 510(7). Based on this review, it appears that four of the
five corrective action constituents of concern (COCs) and six degradation products exceeded the risk-
based target levels (RBTLs) for groundwater during the sampling events. Monitoring wells CWM-183-
MW09, MW 13 and MW23 were the only wells to exceed RBTLs for the COCs. Eight wells exceeded
RBTLs for degradation products. ADEM concurs with the subject CMER and continued semi-annual
groundwater monitoring.

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please contact Mrs. Brandi Little of the Remediation
Engineering Section at 334-274-4226 or via email at blittle@adem.alabama.gov.

Sincerely,

LI

Jason Wilson, Chief
Governmental Hazardous Waste Branch
Land Division

JTW/ATM/BCL/tlp
cc: Ms. Ashley T. Mastin/ADEM Ms. Lisa Holstein/FTMC
Mr. Richard Satkin/Matrix Mr. Gerald Hardy/Matrix (via email)
Ak i,
Birmingham Branch Decatur Branch { \ Mobile Branch Nobile - Coastal
110 Vulcan Road 2715 Sandtin Roxd, 5.V (o] 1 il 2204 Perimeter Road 4171 Commanders Drive
Birmingham, AL 35209 4702 Decatur, AL 35603-1333 A\ Mobde, AL 36615-1131 Mobile, AL 36615-1421

(203) 242-6168 (256) 3531713 Sl LA (251)450-3400 (251)432-:6533

(205) 041-1€03 (Fax) (256) 3409339 (Far) AT o (251) 479-2593 (Fax) (251)432-6598 (Fax)




